COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

October 20, 2017

Daniel J. Gaudreault and Barbara J. Gaudreault
P.O. Box 69
Elizabeth, CO 80107

RE: Notice of Filing Deficiencies, 112¢c Construction Materials Amendment Application (AM-01)
Big “G” Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-2006-081

Dear Daniel J. Gaudreault and Barbara J. Gaudreault,

On October 5, 2017, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received the Construction
Materials 112c Permit Amendment Application (AM-01) for Big “G” Gravel Pit, File No. M-2006-081.
Pursuant to Rule 1.4.1(8), the Division has determined the application contains deficiencies which prevent
the application from being considered filed. The following filing deficiencies must be addressed before the
Division can consider the application as being filed and the technical adequacy review can begin. Please
respond to this Notice of Deficiencies with the requested information and summarize each response to the
numbered items below, in a cover letter titled “Response to Deficiencies, AM-01, M-2006-081".

1. Please submit a new correspondence page, page three of the application, identifying the correct
Applicant/Operator, Daniel J. Gaudreault and Barbara J. Gaudreault. Additionally, please remove the
reference DBA “G” Gravel Pit as the company name for the Applicant/Operator.

2. Responsibility #10 on page six of the application form has been initialed. This is likely in error as the
applicant appears to not be a joint venture/partnership business. Please submit a new page six without
responsibility #10 initialed.

3. The Applicant proposes to remove portions of the original permit boundary and expand other areas.
The Division’s amendment process does not allow the release of permitted areas. Please submit an
acreage reduction request in accordance with Rule 4.17, to run concurrently with the amendment,
which identifies the areas which are planned to be released as a part of this process. The Division has
enclosed the Acreage Reduction Form for your reference. Please note, the updated mining and
reclamation plan maps is not needed as a part of the acreage reduction request because the AM-01
maps meet these requirements.

4. The Applicant proposes to add 24.2 acres to the existing permit. Please submit at least one Exhibit C
Map which identifies the original permit boundary and the new proposed permit boundary, thus
depicting the additional 24.2 acres.

5. In accordance with Rule 1.6.2(2), any changes or additions to the application on file with the
Division, must also be reflected in the public review copy. Please submit proof that the public review
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copy has been updated or a copy of the response to this Notice of Filing Deficiencies has been added
to it.

Your 112c¢ Permit Amendment Application will not be considered filed until the information listed above
is received and found sufficient to begin our review. Pursuant to Rule 1.4.1(8), you have sixty (60) days
from the date of this letter to submit all necessary documents that the Division needs for an application to
be considered filed. If, at the end of the sixty day period, the application has not been determined to be
filed with the Division, the Division may deny the application and terminate the application file.

The response to this Notice of Filing Deficiencies is due on or before December 29, 2017.

This letter shall not be interpreted to mean that there are no other deficiency or adequacy requirements in
your application. The Division will review your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the
requirements of the Act after submittal of all required items.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567
x8132, or by email at elliott.russell @state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Wally Erickson with Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
Joseph V. Gagliano, P.E. with Gagliano Engineering, Inc., P.O. Box 2520, Pueblo, CO 81004
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